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Request for Applications (RFA) Addendum 
 
ADDENDUM DATE ADVERTISED: August 5, 2025 

ORIGINAL DATE ADVERTISED:  July 17, 2025 

Title: Overdose Stigma Reduction and Community Engagement Projects 

Number: 2025CDIP852RFA 

Due Date: No later than August 19, 2025 

Contact: Kishan Scipio, cpres-CDIP@kingcounty.gov 

 
This Addendum provides the following clarifications and additional information about the referenced solicitation. 
 
For the purposes of projects funded by this solicitation, Adult is defined as any individual aged 25 and 
older. Individuals age 24 and younger are considered youth.  
 
 

1. Q. Is this deliverable based or reimbursable? What types of deliverables are you looking for? How do we 
invoice for the things we do in planning phases before projects start?  

A. These are deliverable-based contracts. We would work with you to create deliverables based on your proposal 
and project. For project planning, those deliverables could include number of post award activities as negotiated 
with your program manager. Upon completion of deliverables, you can submit an invoice for those funds. 
 

2. Q. Are projects directed at only adults preferred or are both youth and adult focused projects, ok?  
A. The primary audience should be adults but any projects that include youth or anyone along the generational 

spectrum are welcome. For the purposes of projects funded by this solicitation adult is defined as any 
individual aged 25 and older. Individuals age 24 and younger are considered youth.  
 

3. Q. Do we need to become a contractor with King County? Or become a vendor in case we are awarded? 
What’s the best way to be prepared?  

A. Once awarded you will receive information in order to become a contracted vendor with the County. You don’t 
need to do anything in advance. If your organization has worked with us in the past, you will still need to 
complete minimal onboarding steps to become a contractor with the County to ensure we have the most 
current information for your organization.   
 

4. Q. Does this funding come from opioid settlements?  
A. No. The funding source is CDC Overdose Data to Action (OD2A) Local grants, not opioid settlements.  

 
5. Q. Can you provide the age range for adult is it 18+ or 25+?  
A. You can view our Overdose Data Dashboard the find age ranges for age groups most impacted by overdose. For 

the purposes of projects funded by this solicitation adult is defined as any individual aged 25 and older.  
 

6. Q. Are you looking for specific localized communities or more broad mass communication campaign?  
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A. Any projects proposed for this funding application should reach communities most impacted by overdose deaths 
in South King County, which are primarily Black/African American and Alaska Native and American Indian but 
can have mass and broad appeal beyond those communities. Impacted communities should be the primary 
audience and be involved in the design or leadership of the project.   

 
 
All other terms of Request for Applications (RFA) 2025CDIP852RFA remain unchanged. 
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